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Date: 4 April 2017

Re: Schedule of Additional Potential Changes to the Plan

The report "Views on comments about Matters Arising Changes" (DA.045) identified a number of additional
changes to the Plan following consideration of the comments received during the public consultation period.
These additional changes have been included in a Schedule in Appendix 1 to this letter. The accompanying text
explains that this is a draft list of additional changes at present because discussions at the next Hearings could

lead to changes to the Schedule.

Yours sincerely

Nia Haf Davies

Planning Manager (Policy)
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